



**Minutes of the Recreation and Parish Hall Committee held on 10th March 2016 at 8.00pm in the Committee Room, the Parish Hall, and Newdigate Street, Kimberley**

Present: Chairman T Rood

Councillor: S Brunt  
D Saxton  
T Syson  
R Plumb  
S Easom  
J Sisson  
S McEntee

45. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor's  
Davies – prior appointment  
Cooper – No apologies  
French – Illness  
Pearce - Illness

46. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

47. MINUTES

Members were asked to accept the minutes of the Recreation and Parish Hall committee from the 18th February 2016.

**RESOLVED that; the minutes of the Recreation & Parish Hall committee meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> February 2016 were accepted as a true record.**



48 MEETING WITH POLICE REPRESENTITIVES

PSCO Lara Holbrook attended the meeting. Councillor Brunt informed of the park apparatus being vandalised.

**RESOLVED that; PCSO Holbrook will send out neighbourhood alerts**

Councillor Brunt asked the committee for the minutes of the meeting to be sent to the local beat manager.

**RESOLVED that; the Clerk will electronically send signed copies of all council minutes to the local beat manager**

49 ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

**The following payments were proposed to the committee;**

PAYMENT RUN FOR 10th March 2016

METHOD	REF NO	NAME		AMOUNT
BACS		HMRC	PAYE/NIC	759.19
	430	Amber Electrical	Repair of lights on the Stag Recreation Grnd	270.00
	431	Kimberley Cricket Club	Hire of Scarifies	80.00
	417	Midshire	Toner	9.00
Chq		Post Office	Petty cash	250.00
		NCC	Pension contributions February 2016	600.12
TOTAL				<u><b>1968.31</b></u>

**RESOLVED that; the above payment list was authorised for payment.**

50 FOOTPATHS

Councillor Brunt informed that the Street lighting that aligns the footpath along the Stag Football ground to be switch of at 10.30pm and the MUGA electric to switch off at 10.00.

**RESOLVED that; the Clerk to contact the Electrician to implement.**

Councillor Saxton requested for County Councillor Ken Rigby to assist with the footpath past the caretaker's cottage, near the leisure centre if it could be made wider for wheel chairs.



51 PARKING PARISH HALL

Councillor Plumb informed that he had met with Derwent living regarding the Parish Hall Boundary Fence. Both parties agree that it's to be repaired. It was suggested that the cost be split between Derwent living and Kimberley Town Council as its unclear whose responsibility the fence is. Derwent living will sought quotes for the replacement fencing, Tree felling and will inform the Clerk of their quotes for Full Council consideration.

The Clerk informed that there are issues with the Car Park and that the users are not complying with the current rules. The committee suggested that no users have access to the Car Park.

**RESOLVED that; the clerk inform all users that as of 1<sup>st</sup> April 2016 they must use the Car Park adjacent to the Parish Hall only. Signs will be placed for Disabled drivers, the Police and Council staff.**

52 TRAFFIC JAMES STREET

The Committee had no further action on this item. Nottinghamshire County Council had stated that the road signs will be painted in the new financial year.

53 PARENT TODDLER COURT YARD UPDATE

The Chairman suggested that to move this project forward that the Council could paint the wall with numbers 1, 2, 3 for the children to enjoy.

**RESOLVED that; the court yard wall will be painted with numbers, letters from the alphabet and pictures that is suitable for small children.**

54 CISWO

The Clerk informed that Kimberley Town Council is the Trustees of the land.

**RESOLVED that; No more further correspondence required with CISWO**

55 COLOURFUL KIMBERLEY

The Clerk informed that Kimberley School are interested in working with the Council to maintain the new planter that is to be situated on the corner of James Street. She informed that the bedding plants for the summer have been ordered.



56 LEVEL CROSSING

Councillor Plumb informed that the company that holds the suitable replacement level crossing gates still had not replied to the letter written.

57 OLD SCHOOL HOUSE

The Chairman informed that a report from Joanna Stokes had been received regarding the Old School House. Highlighting areas that must be considered when plans are drawn up.

58 CEMTERERY CHAPEL

The Chairman informed that the exterior lights that light the chapel are not bright enough. The Clerk has asked the Electrician to install exterior lights which are more powerful.

59 EVENTS

The Chairman informed the committee that Events for the year had been diarised and that the Pensioners Tea Dance will now fall on 18<sup>th</sup> May 2016. This is due to the pensioners struggling for transport on a Sunday.

60 CLERKS REPORT

The Clerks report was reviewed by the committee.

**RESOLVED that; the clerks report was accepted by the committee.**

61 CORRESPONDENCE

The Correspondence list was reviewed by the committee.

**RESOLVED that; the committee accepted the correspondence list**



## 62 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

**KIMBERLEY WARD**  
permission)

Certificate of Lawful Use (this is not an application for planning

Kimberley Town Council

Reference Number : 16/00091/CLUP Grid Ref: 343835 450108  
Proposal : **Certificate of Lawful Use to construct single storey rear extension**  
Site Address : **11 Babbington Lane Kimberley Nottinghamshire NG16 2PT**  
Applicant : Mr David Sharp [Click here to see application details on website](#)

---

**RESOLVED that; no objections were raised against the above planning**

Councillor Plumb asked for further information from Broxtowe Borough planning department regarding Regent Street and a planning application for dwellings. He suggested multi users could cause traffic congestion

**RESOLVED that; the Clerk to contact Broxtowe Borough Planning department for further information on Regent Street.**

## 63 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no questions from the Public

## 64. DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS

Neighbourhood Plan Committee 22<sup>nd</sup> March 2016  
Full Council Meeting 24<sup>th</sup> March 2016



